
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: 

 
Mayor and City Council 

From: 

 
Jessica Guinn 

Date: 

 
November 14, 2016 

Subject: 

 
RFQ 16-01 Professional Architectural Services for City of 

Dunwoody City Hall and Police Headquarters 

 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

 

The RFQ review committee and Comprehensive Program Services recommend awarding RFQ 
16-01 to Precision Planning.   
 

BACKGROUND 

 
Qualifications were solicited for qualified consultant teams to provide architectural services 
associated with the new City Hall and Police Headquarters.  In total, ten teams of 

consultants responded to the RFQ.  Each of the responses were reviewed and scored in 
accordance with the evaluation criteria established within the RFQ by the RFQ review 
committee, including the Assistant City Manager, Police Chief, Finance Director, Economic 
Development Director, and Communications Director.  The top three teams, based on 

scored of the submittals, were invited to give a presentation to the review committee.  
Those presentations were scored and sealed fee proposals were opened and ranked for the 
top three teams.  Scoring is summarized below: 

 

Rank Firm Total 
Qualifications 

Score  
(500 max) 

Presentation 
Score 

(200 max) 

Fee 
Proposal/Score 

(50 max) 

Total 
(750 max) 

1 Precision Planning 453 158 $144,500 / 50 661 

2 Interior Architects 440 159 $230,000 / 0 599 

3 Wakefield Beasley 450 79 $154,000 / 25 554 

4 Croft & Associates 425    

5 Hill Foley Rossi 419    

6 Gardner Spencer 418    

7 Warner Summers 412    

8 Treanor HL 407    

9 Office of Design 392    

10 Sizemore Group 379    
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

Approve the agreement with Precision Planning for architectural services. 
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